

Husam Khaled Almushaigeh

Cell Phone : 00966566120075

E-mail:alhosam500@gmail.com

Date of Birth:09/03/1989

Marital Status : Married

Professional Summary

Dedicated and focused Worker who excels at prioritizing, completing multiple tasks simultaneously. Love to have an opportunity in a challenging job where I can prove myself and improve my skills.

Area of Expertise

- Accounting
- Strong Problem Solver
- Business Writing
- Self – Directed
- Internal and external Auditing knowledge
- Microsoft office Proficiency
- Professional and Mature
- Resourceful

Work Experience

- Accountant , Al Aoaq Albasary Charity, 2012-Present (Part Time)
- Accountant , The Association of EMS Voulnteers, 2019- Present (Part Time)
- Accountant , Ritm Technology, 2016-Present (Part Time)
- Accounting Assistance, Ministry of Justice, 2017- 2019 (Full Time)
- Auditor, Thiqah for Business Services, 2019- 2020 (Full Time)
- Audit Team Leader , Thiqah for Business Services, 2020 – Present (Full Time)

Education and Qualifications

- Bachelor of Economics and Administration. Accounting 3.87 out of 5 (2006-2010)
- Languages: Arabic: Native, English: Very Good Speaking, Reading and Writing (IBT Toefl Degree 88).
- Computer: Professional (Windows System and Office work)
- SOCPA candidate (one subject left)